
 

 
 

 
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 25 March 
2015 
My Ref:  
Your Ref: 

 
Committee:  
Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 2 April 2015 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury,  
 Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Corporate Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
Steve Davenport (Chairman) 
Pauline Dee (Vice Chairman) 
Andrew Bannerman 
Nicholas Bardsley 
Charlotte Barnes 

Dean Carroll 
John Hurst-Knight 
Jean Jones 
William Parr 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Julie Fildes  Scrutiny Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252893 
Email:   Julie.fildes@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence and Substitutes  

 
To receive apologies for absence and any substitutes that may be notified. 
 
 

2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting 
on any matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should 
leave the room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
 

3  Minutes (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
To consider the minutes of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held 
on 29th January 2015.  
 
 

4  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which members of the 
public have given notice.  Deadline for notification is 5.00pm on Monday 30th 
March 2015. 
 
 

5  Member Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements and petitions of which Members of Council 
have given notice.  Deadline for notification is 5.00pm on Monday 30th March 
2015. 
 
 

6  Economic Growth Redesign Task and Finish Group Report (Pages 5 - 14) 
 
To consider the report of the Economic Growth Redesign Task and Finish Group 
and make recommendations to the Portfolio Holder for Business Growth ip&e, 
Culture and Commissioning (North) as appropriate. 
 
Report is attached marked 6 
 
 

7  Business Rates  
 
James Walton, Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance, will brief 
Members on the Business Rates System. 
 



 
8  Future Work Programme for the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny 

Committee (Pages 15 - 28) 
 
To consider proposals for the future work programme.  Draft work programme 
and Cabinet Forward Plan are attached for consideration.  
 
 

9  Dates for Future Meetings  
 
Thursday 2nd July 2015 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 2
nd
 April 2015 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held 

on 29 January 2015 

 

 

37 

 

 Enterprise and 
Growth Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
2nd April 2015 
 
10.00 am 
 

 Item 

3 
Public 

 
 
MINUTES OF THE ENTERPRISE AND GROWTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON 29 JANUARY 2015  
10.00  - 11.15 AM 
 
Responsible Officer:    Julie Fildes 
Email:  Julie.fildes@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252893 
 
Present  
Councillor Steve Davenport (Chairman) 
Councillors Pauline Dee (Vice Chairman), Andrew Bannerman, Nicholas Bardsley, 
Charlotte Barnes, Dean Carroll, John Hurst-Knight, Jean Jones and Peggy Mullock 
(Substitute) (substitute for William Parr) 
 
 
52 Apologies for Absence and Substitutes  
 

Apologies were received from Councillor William Parr. 
 
Councillor Peggy Mullock attended as substitute for Councillor William Parr. 

 
 
53 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

There were none disclosed. 
 
 
54 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
That the Minutes of the meetings held on 4th December 2014 and 9th December 2014 
be approved as correct records and signed by the Chairman. 

 
 
55 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions. 
 
 
56 Member Question Time  
 

There were no questions from Members. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 2
nd
 April 2015 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held 

on 29 January 2015 

 

 

38 

 
 
57 Financial Strategy 2015/16 to 2016/17  
 

The Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance introduced the Financial Strategy 
2015/16 – 2017/18 Report which had previously been considered by Cabinet in 
December 2014.  He reminded Members that the Council Business Plan and 
Financial Strategy 2014/15 – 2017/18 had been agreed by Council in February 2014. 
The Financial Strategy was identified as a key document and part of the Council’s 
Business Plan which reflected the financial implications of all the Council’s plans and 
strategies.   
 
He continued that the Financial Strategy was a dynamic rolling plan which was 
revised regularly throughout the financial year as circumstances altered.  This report 
considered the information from the current year’s monitoring reports and any 
implications for future budgets.  It also contained revised information for years 2 and 
3 of the Financial Plan and initial projections for 2017/18. The Plan had been 
refreshed to reflect changing circumstances and to accurately represent the 
Council’s financial position.   
 
It was noted that the refresh of the Plan was not yet complete but a final draft would 
be submitted to Council in February 2015, this would enable the setting of the 
Council’s Budget for 2015/16.   
 
Members discussed the Budget implications of increased costs for Adult Social Care. 
 
A Member asked about the consultation process with regard to the removal of the 
Rate Support Grant given to Town and Parish Councils.  The Head of Finance 
Governance and Assurance confirmed that he had received feedback on this from 
various Town and Parish Councils.  
 
The Head of Finance, Governance and Assurance suggested that, should current 
trends continue, the Funding Revenue Support Grant would be completely withdrawn 
by 2020/21, due to this expectation a number of services currently financed by the 
Council were under continual review.   
 
Members discussed the Economic Growth Redesign work being undertaken and the 
changes that Central Government had made to the collection and localisation of 
Business Rates, which made promoting the establishment of businesses within the 
County more important.  It was noted that the County’s amenities, such as its 
museum provision, were important in attracting people to the County and it was 
suggested that these should be supported. 
 
RESOLVED:  
  

i. That at a future meeting of the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee 
considers the age demographics of the County and the effect of this on the 
County in relation to employment and business;   
 

ii. that the report be noted. 
 

Page 2



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 2
nd
 April 2015 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held 

on 29 January 2015 

 

 

39 

 
58 Planning Task and Finish Group  
 

The Planning Services Manager introduced the tabled Planning Committee Task and 
Finish Group Scoping Document.   
 
Members noted that the Planning Services Manager had been requested to prepare 
a scoping document for a Planning Committee Task and Finish Group at the 
previous meeting and was based on the work undertaken by the previous Planning 
Task and Finish Group which had reported to the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny 
Committee in October 2013. 
 
A Member queried the definition of the term ‘strongest Members’ used in the scoping 
document.  The Planning Services Manager explained that this referred to Members 
with a keen interest in the planning process, with a good understanding and 
knowledge of planning issues and the ability to challenge confidently.  He continued 
that this was aligned to a good training programme. 
 
A Member enquired why it was assumed that Planning Committees should last no 
more than three hours and suggested that should the Committee have a 10am start, 
a full day could be dedicated to the agenda and more items considered.  The 
Planning Services Manager explained that this was the process agreed by Council 
and allowed site visits to be held on the morning of the Committee.  Members 
discussed the arrangements for site visits and requested that the process for 
identifying sites to be visited and the timing for undertaking such visits should be 
added to the scoping document.   
 
In response to a Member’s question the Planning Services Manager confirmed that 
the process for identifying decisions for delegation could be made more clear and 
transparent.  Although a process had been identified on occasion its application had 
been inconsistent. 
 
Returning to the issue of Member training, Members agreed that regular planning 
training was essential for members of the Planning Committees.  A Member 
suggested that learning was being lost due to a lack of organised training sessions 
following Planning Inspectorate appeal decisions.  A Member added that due to short 
time scales for the decision making process, it was not always possible to arrange 
training on specific or unusual issues after an application had been received and 
before the decision had to be made.     
 
RESOLVED: 
That the terms of reference set out in the Planning Committee Task and Finish 
Group Scoping Document be agreed and the group established, with the addition 
that the group consider: 

i. the organisation of site visits;   
ii. training provision; and  
iii. the process for identifying decisions to be delegated and those to go to 

committee. 
 
 
 

Page 3



Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee – 2
nd
 April 2015 - Minutes of Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee held 

on 29 January 2015 

 

 

40 

 
59 Future Work Programme for the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee  
 

Members considered suggested future topics for the Committee’s work programme.  
Suggested topics included: 

• Museums 

• Bishop’s Castle Business Park and other Business Parks in the County 

• LEP funding 

• Mobile phone signal provision 

• Leader Plus 
 
The Chair of the Economic Growth Redesign Task and Finish Group explained that 
the Group had been looking at business parks and the Group’s final report would 
include a suitable recommendation on this issue. 
 
Members suggested that it would be useful for the Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ip&e, Culture and Commissioning (North) to attend the next meeting of the 
Committee to answer questions on the LEP funding.   

 
 
60 Dates for Future Meetings  
 

RESOLVED: 
That the Committee next meets at 10.00am on Thursday 2nd April 2015. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Signed GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG  (Chairman) 
 
Date:  

Page 4



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

�	
�������	
	�	������	

��
���������	
����
�����	��

��
���������������������	
����

	

���������������	�	�����	������	

� �!"	���	

	

����������� !"�

	

��	� �!"	��
	 	��#��$	%�& �	'�	�(��'�)*	 ++	 �� �	$�'"��	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	$"�	$���	

��#�+#�(	��	'"�	 �� 	�)	�!���.�!	&��$'"	'�	���	$" '	�,,��'-��'���	!�-+(	%�	�� +���(	%*	

$��/��&	(�))����'+*	 �(	.���	!�++ %�� '�#�+*0	��	���,����	'�	'"�	!" �&��&	�,�� '��&	

��#����.��'�		�"�	 ,,�� !"	$ �	'�	%���&	��,�����' '�#��	)��.	���#�!�	 �� �	'" '	" (	

"��'���! ++*	�,�� '�(	��, � '�+*1	'� ��,��'	�	"�&"$ *�0	#�+-�' �*	��!'��0	�!���.�!	

(�#�+�,.��'	2%-������	�	��'��,����30	�/�++�0	,+ ����&	,�+�!*	 �(	���� �!"	�	��'�++�&��!�	

'�&�'"���		

	

�"��	$��/	" �	(�#�+�,�(	�#��	'"�	!�-���	�)	��
	 �(	��	��$	 '	'"�	�' &�	$"���	 	��$	

�,�� '��&	.�(�+	 �(	 ���!� '�(	4��$	$ *	�)	$��/��&5	" �	%���	�(��'�)��(	'" '	��!�., ����	

 ++	'"�	 �� �	$"�	" #�	 	��+�	��	�!���.�!	&��$'"�	

	

�	/�*	�+�.��'	�)	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	��(���&�	 �(	'"�	��$	!-+'-��	�'	$��"��	'�	)��'��	+���	

��	'"�	��+ '����"�,�	�'	. � &��	$�'"	%-��������	 �(	�' /�"�+(���	 �(	'"�	'$�	$ *	

.�!" ���.	'" '	�7��'�	'" '	$"��	!�.%���(	$�'"	( ' 	$�++	!�� '�	.� ���&)-+	��'�++�&��!��	

�' /�"�+(��	��& &�.��'	(���	 '	'"�	�'� '�&�!	 �(	+�! +	+�#�+	��	 	/�*	 !'�#�'*	$�'"��	

�!���.�!	6��$'"�	��	, �'	�)	'"�	��$	�,�� '��&	.�(�+	"�$	'"���	��+ '����"�,�	 ��	

. � &�(	$�++	%�	 �	�.,��' �'	�+�.��'	��	�'�	�-!!���	&���&	)��$ �(�	

	

�	� �/	�	�����"	6��-,	!�..��!�(	��	��#�.%��	��
	'�	. /�	��!�..��( '����	'"��-&"	

'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�!�-'��*	6��-,	 ��-�(	'"�	.��'	�))�!'�#�	.�'"�(�	�)	%-������	

��& &�.��'	'�	' /�	)��$ �(	��'�	'"�	��$	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�,�� '��&	.�(�+�	

	

		

#���
$��%%$!"�&'�!(�

	

��	)�++�$	��	 	�-.. �*	�)	'"�	��!�..��( '����	'"�	6��-,	 ��	,��,����&0	 	.���	(�' �+�(	

8-�'�)�! '���	��	,��#�(�(	$�'"��	��!'���	9�	 +��&��(�	"�$	'"�	��!�..��( '����	$�++	%�	

��!��,�� '�(	��'�	'"�	��$	�,�� '��&	.�(�+�			

	

�����"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	� �/	�	�����"	6��-,	��	)-++*	�-,,��'�#�	�)	'"�	 �.�	�)	'"�	

�!���.�!	6��$'"	��(���&�	,��,�� +�	 �(	��!�..��(�	�'�	� ,�(	

�.,+�.��' '����		

	

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

�	
�������	
	�	������	

�����!/��$+�(&�.��'	'" '	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	" �	���,����%�+�'*	)��	,��.�'��&	

�"��,�"���	 �	 	%-������	+�! '���0	$��/��&	$�'"	�-�	� �'����	'�	�"�$! ��	$" '	

�"��,�"���	! �	�))��	'�	%-��������	% ��(	"���	2%�'"	��$	 �(	�7��'��&3�	

	

	

�����"�	6��-,	��!�..��(�	'"�	���(	)��	.���	��'�++�&��'	 �(	!�"���#�	%-������	

��& &�.��'	'" �	' /��	,+ !�	!-����'+*�		�"��	.-�'	' /�	,+ !�	$�'"	%-��������0	

��#��'���0	��'��.�(� ����	 �(	%��/���	�)	�!���.�!	&��$'"	�-!"	 �	!�..��!� +	

,��,��'*	 &��'�0	(�#�+�,���	 �(	 ���'	"�+(���	 �(	��#��'.��'	. /���	'�	 ++�$	 	

.���	!�.,+�'�	 ,,�� !"	'�	) !�+�' '��&	�!���.�!	&��$'"	)��	�"��,�"����	

	

��
��"�	,��#�����	�)	 	�' �(: +���	$�%��'�	-���&	'"�	(�. ��	� .�	

$$$���#��'���"��,�"����!�.	$"�!"	$�++	%�	'"�	�"�,	$��(�$	)��	'"�	��$	

�!���.�!	6��$'"	���#�!�0	 �(	$�++	��!+-(�	$" '	,��8�!'�	 �(	 !'�#�'���	 ��	

!-����'+*	%���&	�.,+�.��'�(	)��	%-������	%���)�'�	

	

�����!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	����'�	2$��/�"�,�	�	+ �(3	'�	%�	' /��	% !/	��'�	

���,�� '�	� �(+��(	�	$�'"	 �	����'	� � &�.��'	�'� '�&*	��	,+ !�	'�	 +�&�	$�'"	

'"�	��$	,-�,���	�)	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	���#�!��	

	

��9��"�	���(	)��	� %���'	'�	. /�	 	�'� '�&�!	(�!�����	��	$" '	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	

,-�,���	��	 �	 	+ �(	;	 ���'	�$���	 �(	$"�	��	�-%��<-��'+*	%��'	,+ !�(	'�	

. � &�	 �(	. ��' ��	'"���	 ���'�	��	�'�	%�" +)�	

	

��=��"�	���(	)��	� %���'	'�	. /�	 	�'� '�&�!	(�!�����	��	$"�'"��	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	

$�++	' /�0	��	'"�	)-'-��0	 	,�� !'�#�	��+�	 �	 �	��#��'��	 �(	(�#�+�,��	��	

�"��,�"���0	'�	,��#�(�	8�%�	 �(	%��/��	)-�'"��	��#��'.��'�			

	

�

)����$�%(��*�
$*$�$!�$�

	

�-�,���	�)	'"�	6��-,	

��	. /�	��!�..��( '����	'"��-&"	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�!�-'��*	6��-,	 ��-�(	'"�	.��'	

�))�!'�#�	.�'"�(�	�)	%-������	��& &�.��'	'�	' /�	)��$ �(	��'�	'"�	��$	�!���.�!	6��$'"	

�,�� '��&	.�(�+�	

	

��.%���"�,	

�++�	�� �	� ���++	2�" ��3	

�++�	�'�#�	� #��,��'	2��!�	�" ��3	

�++�	��&��	�# ��	

�++�	��'��	�"�����&'��	

�++�	�+ �	���+�*	

	

�))�!���	

�+ ���	��7	

�.. 	�.�'"	

��!" �(	�($ �(�	2, �'3	

Page 6



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

�	
�������	
	�	������	

	

�-� '���	�)	6��-,	

���.	��(	��#�.%��	��
	 �(	��,��'	'�	�!�-'��*	��	.�(:��%�- �*	���0	$�'"	$��/+*	�"�	

.��'��&��	

	

�%8�!'�#��	�)	'"�	6��-,	

��� ��	 �!��' ��	�)	'"�	!-����'	.�!" ���.�	��	,+ !�	 ��-�(	>-������	��& &�.��'	 ��	

�))�!'�#��	?" '	$��/�	$�++@	?" '	���(�	�.,��#�.��'@		

��� A�$	! �	'"�	!��#��� '����	;	%-������	��& &�.��'	 !'�#�'���	'" '	 ��	-�(��' /��	

%�!�.�	'$�	$ *	 �(	)��(	% !/	��'�	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	'�	!�� '�	.� ���&)-+	

��'�++�&��!�@		��	�'	(�))����'	)��	+�! +	��& &�.��'	 �(	�'� '�&�!	��& &�.��'	 �(	$"�	

��	%��'	,+ !�(	'�	-�(��' /�	'"���	 !'�#�'���@		��	�'	 	(�))����'	��'	�)	��-�!�+	

��,�����' '�#��@		

��� �(��'�)*	$" '	$�++	���-��	'" '	�"��,�"���	>-��������	(�	%�!�.�	��& &�(	��	'"���	

���,�!'�#�	+�! +�'���0	 �(	"�+,	�" ,�	 !'�#�'���	'" '	! �	!�� '�	'"�	!��(�'����	)��	

�!���.�!	&��$'"@		A�$	(�	'"�*	!-����'+*	��& &�	��	'"���	+�! +	 �� 	�	 ��	��.�	

 �� �	%�''��	'" �	�'"���@		��	��	�'	'"�	'*,��	�)	%-��������	;	��!'���	'" '	. ''���@			


�� ���	'"���	 �� �	�)	%��'	,� !'�!�	 !����	'"�	BC	'" '	!�-+(	%�	-��(	 �	 	.�(�+	��	

)� .�$��/	)��	��& &�.��'@	

> !/&��-�(	

	

�"�	��$	,-�,���	�)	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�-�!'���	��	'�	!�� '�	'"�	

!��(�'����	)��	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�	����+���!�	��	�"��,�"����			

�"��	$�++	%�	(���	%*D	

�� ��� '��&	 	!-+'-��	 �(	�,�� '��&	.�(�+	 ��-�(	�"��,�"���5�	%-��������	 �(	

!�..-��'����	

�� ��+�#����&	 	��$	�,�� '��&	.�(�+	'" '	$�++	�� %+�	�"��,�"���5�	%-��������	 �(	

!�..-��'���	'�	'"��#��	

�� �''� !'��&	'"�	��&"'	��#��'.��'	��'�	'"�	!�-�'*0	 +��&��(�	��!�-� &��&	

��'��,����-�� +	 !'�#�'*�	

�� ���,��(��&	�-!!���)-++*	'�	�!���.�!	!" ++��&��0	�,,��'-��'���	 �(	,����-����	

�� ���#�(��&	!+ ��'*	��	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	��+�	��	!�� '��&	'"�	��&"'	!��(�'����	 �(	

�" ���&	�-�	#�����	$�'"	�-�	�' /�"�+(����	

��	�-.. �*	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	��(���&�	" �	' /��	,+ !�	'�	!�� '�	 	.���	�))�!���'	$ *	

�)	$��/��&	��	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	����-�!��	 �(	�'"���	'" '	�'	��)+-��!��	��	��-�!��	 ��	-��(	

��	'"�	%��'	$ *	,����%+�	'�	!�� '�	�!���.�!	&��$'"	 �(	����+���!�	 !����	�"��,�"����	

	

	 	

Page 7



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	


	
�������	
	�	������	

	

+����,�'�%�!-(�
$.��&�

	

��	�" ��. �0	�	�))��	.*	���!���	'" �/�	'�	 ++	$"�	" #�	!��'��%-'�(	'�	'"��	,��!�	�)	$��/0	

, �'�!-+ �+*	.*	)�++�$	.�.%���	$"�	" #�	!��'��%-'�(	��	.-!"0	 �(	'�	�-�	�� (	�))�!��0	

�+ ���	��7	)��	"��	'���+���	�-,,��'	�)	'"�	&��-,�	

	

?"��	$�	)���'	! .�	'�&�'"��	��	��#�.%��	��
0	$�	'��/	'"�	!���!��-�	(�!�����	'�	' /�	 	

�-%'+*	(�))����'	 ,,�� !"	)��.	���. +	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,�0	�-'+���(	%�+�$	��	$" '	�	

)�-�(	'�	$��/	$�++	��	��'0	 �(	$"���	)-�'"��	�.,��#�.��'�	! �	%�	. (��	

�"�	&��-,	%���)�''�(	)��.	" #��&	 	#��*	!+� �	,-�,����		�"�	,��!���	$ �	�'�-!'-��(	 '	'"�	

)���'	.��'��&	��	 	$ *	$"�!"	& #�	��(��	 �(	���-��(	 ++	 �,�!'�	!�-+(	%�	!�#���(	)-++*0	%-'	

 +��	 ++�$�(	)+�7�%�+�'*	'�	+��/	 '	���-��	'" '	 ����	(-���&	'"�	,��!���	�-!"	 �	�!���.�!	

��#�+�,.��'	 ���'��		?�	�,�� '�(	 	,�+�!*	�)	!�.,+�'�	�,������	$�'"��	'"�	&��-,0	 �(	

 +��	��!+-(�(	�'"��	.�.%���	 �	���(�(�		�'	�#��*	�' &�	$�	" (	!��)�(��!�	'" '	�,������	

!�-+(	%�	�7,�����(	 �(	!��!����	�" ��(	$�'"�-'	,�+�'�!�E '���0	$"�!"	$ �	 	!��(�'	'�	�-�	

.�.%���	)��.	 !����	'"�	�,�!'�-.�		?�'"�-'	�-!"	)� �/����	�-�	$��/	$�-+(	" #�	+ !/�(	

. �*	�)	�'�	)-�( .��' +	!��!+-������	

	

�"���	$���0	"�$�#��0	'$�	 �,�!'�	�)	'"�	,��!���	$"�!"	,��#�(	�'-.%+��&	%+�!/��		�"�	

'�.��! +�	���&�� ++*	 ++�''�(	$ �	'��	'�&"'	'�	,��,��+*	+��/	 '	'"�	$"�+�	 �� 	��	(�' �+0	 �	

$�++	 �	%�!�.�	) .�+� �	$�'"	'"�	��(���&�	$��/�		?�'"	'"�	 &���.��'	�)	�!�-'��*	$�	$���	

 %+�	'�	�7'��(	'"�	'�.�)� .�	'�	�� %+�	 	"�&"��	<- +�'*	�)	$��/	'�	%�	,��(-!�(�		�"�	

��!��(	�+�.��'	�)	(�))�!-+'*	$ �	'"�	%�� ('"	�)	�-�	��.�'�		�"�	'"���-&"	���� �!"	$�	

! ����(	�-'	"�&"+�&"'�(	 	�-.%��	�)	)-�'"��	 �� �	$�'"	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	��<-����&	

 ''��'���0	'"���	" #�	%���	�(��'�)��(	$�'"��	'"�	��,��'	��<-����&	)-�'"��	$��/�	

	

��	!��!+-(��&	.*	%���)	��. �/�0	�	$�-+(	+�/�	'�	�" ��	'"�	.��'	�.,��' �'	) !'���	��	'"�	

�-!!���	�)	'"��	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,�		��.%��	�� (���"�,	�)	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,�	��	#�' +	

'�	 !"��#��&	'"�	.��'	# +- %+�	!��!+-������		?"�+�'	'"�	$��/	,��&� ..�	�)	�-!"	 	&��-,	

.-�'	%�	�'�-!'-��(	'�	.��'	�'�	�%8�!'�#��0	�'	.-�'	 +��	��' ��	 	(�&���	�)	)+�7�%�+�'*	'�	�� !"	

�'�	)-++	,�'��'� +	 �(	 ((	# +-�	'�	'"�	$��/	�'	-�(��' /���		��	" �	%���	(��!-���(	 %�#�0	

)� �/����	.-�'	 !!�., �*	'"�	$��/	�)	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,��		��� ++*0	�	"�,�	$�	! �	)��'��	

 	'$�:$ *	(� +�&-�	%�'$���	 	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,	 �(	%�'"	�!�-'��*	 �(	'"�	�7�!-'�#��		

�"��	$�-+(	%�	)��	'"�	%���)�'	�)	+ �&�	,��!��	�)	$��/	$"���	��.�	��!�..��( '����	!�-+(	

%�	�.,+�.��'�(	$"�+�'	��$+*	�(��'�)��(	 �� �	!�-+(	%�	&�#��	'�	'"�	�7��'��&	&��-,	'�	

��!��,�� '�	��'�	�'�	$��/�			

	

��	!��!+-����0	'"��	� �/	 �(	�����"	6��-,	$��/�(	#��*	$�++	��	 	�+�&"'+*	(�))����'	)��. '0	 �(	

'"�	 �,�!'�	 %�#�	� !"	,+ *�(	 �	�.,��' �'	��+�	��	 ���#��&	 '	'"�	!��!+-�����	�'	(�(�	

	

	

/�������� !"$�&��$!�&��'!*��%�
$��%%$!"�&'�!(�

	

�	�-.%��	�)	,��!��	�)	$��/	 �(	��#��'�& '����	$���	-�(��' /��	%*	'"�	6��-,	'�	��)��.	 �(	

�" ,�	'"�	��!�..��( '����	. (��		�"���	 ��	�-.. ����(	%�+�$0	�)	)-�'"��	(�' �+	��	

��<-���(	'"���	! �	%�	. (�	 # �+ %+�	-,��	��<-��'�	

Page 8



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

�	
�������	
	�	������	

	

�����	��#��$	�)	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	6��&� ,"�!	 �(	�' '��'�! +	���&"%�-��	�!���.�!	

6��$'"	�!'�#�'*�		�"��	$ �	 	$�%:% ��(	�'-(*	 �(	��!+-(�(	��+)��(	�	?��/��0	

A���)��(�"���	�	�' ))��(�"���	 +��&��(�	���!�+��"���0	�-))�+/0	?�+'�"���0	��#��	

 �(	�����'�	

	

�����	��#��$	�)	"�$	'"�	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	���')�+��	��	. � &�(	��'��� ++*	 �(	

'"�	'� �� !'����	'" '	' /�	,+ !�	$�'"	%-��������	)��	�-!!���)-+	+�''��&�	 �(	

. � &�.��'�		�"��	$��/	$ �	���&�� ++*	-�(��' /��	%*	�'�#�	� *+��	 �(	��#��$�(	

%*	'"�	&��-,	'�	��)��.	'"���	-�(���' �(��&�	

	

�����	��'�	#���'	$ �	-�(��' /��	��	F;��	'�	#��$	��	����'�	:	'"�	�"��,�"���	���(	

��'��,����	���'��	 �(	A �+��!�''	> ���	��	�"��$�%-�*	'�	&�� '��	-�(���' �(	'"�	

'*,�	�)	-��'�	"�+(	 �(	'�	.��'	%-��������	$"�	���'	'"�.�	

	

��
�� ,�	$���	,��#�(�(	(�' �+��&	$"���	 ++	'"�	��	$��/�"�,�	 �(	+ �(	"�+(��&�	

$���	 !����	�"��,�"����			

	

������� �!� +	��)��. '���	$ �	�%' ���(	)��	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	����'�	(�' �+��&	

!-����'	# +-�0	��!�.�	&���� '�(	2 �(	"�$	.-!"	��	�-�,+-�;(�)�!�'3	 �(	� '��	�)	

��'-��0	%�'"	)��	��(�#�(- +	 ���'�	 �(	'"�	���')�+��	�#�� ++�	

	

��9��	>-������	<-��'���� ���	$ �	)��.-+ '�(	2��	, ,��	 �(	�+�!'����! ++*	#� 	�-�#�*	

���/�*3	 �(	(����.�� '�(	�-'	#� 	��.%���	'�	%-��������	'�	 �����	'"���	

%-������	��& &�.��'	�7,�����!�	$�'"	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+�		

	

��=��	,��!���	. ,	,��,����&	"�$	��& &�.��'	$�++	' /�	,+ !�	��	'"�	��$	�!���.�!	

6��$'"	.�(�+	$ �	(��!-���(	 �(	�7 .,+��	$���	' +/�(	'"��-&"	�'	'�	���-��	�'	

! ,'-��(	 ++	'"�	.� ���&)-+	��'�++�&��!�	 # �+ %+��	

	

��F��	.��'��&	'��/	,+ !�	$�'"	'$�	,��.����'	!�..��!� +	,��,��'*	 &��'�	��	��;�	

)��	'"�	6��-,	'�	(��!-��	'"���	)��(��&�	'�	( '�0	 �(	(��!-��	$ *�	��	$"�!"	

�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	��& &�.��'	$�'"	%-��������	 �(	) !�+�' '���	�)	�!���.�!	

6��$'"	!�-+(	%�	�.,��#�(�	

	

	

����
$��%%$!"�&'�!(��!"�,�0�&,$1�('&�0'&,'!�!$0����.�($"��.$��&'!����"$2�*���

���!�%'��	��0&,�

	

	

�����,$����!�%'��	��0&,���(��3��'!'(,�	�� .�'(�* 221�( ..��&'4$��*�&,$��'%(��*�&,$�

���!�%'��	��0&,�
$"$('�!�.��.�(�2(��!"��$��%%$!"(�'&(���.'"�

'%.2$%$!&�&'�!���

	

�"�	$��/	�)	'"�	� �/	�	�����"	6��-,	��	%�" +)	�)	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�!�-'��*	6��-,	" �	

-�(���'��(	'"�	���(	)��	!" �&�	 �(	'"�	�� ����	$"*	'" '	!" �&�	��	��!��� �*�		�"��-&"	

Page 9



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

9	
�������	
	�	������	

'"�	$��/	�)	'"�	6��-,	'"�	���&�� +	)��(��&�	)��.	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	��(���&�	" #�	%���	

� '�)��(�		���'	��' %+*D		

	

�� �"���	��	 	+ !/	�)	!+� �	(���!'���	'" '	��	!��,�� '�+*	 ("���(	'�1	 ++	���#�!�	 �� �	 ��	

��'	' /��&	(�!������	��	!��8-�!'���	$�'"	�'"��	���#�!��	 �(	��'	�����&	'"�	%�&&��	

,�!'-��	�)	4�!���.�!	&��$'"5	 �(	'"�	��+�	'"�*	" #�	��	�'�	

�� ��!�.�	��+ '��&	'�	'"�	,��!��(�	�)	�!���.�!	6��$'"	��	!�++�!'�(	%*	��(�#�(- +	

���#�!�	 �� �	 �(	��'	,�����'���(	!��,�� '�+*	)��	��:-��	'�	) !�+�' '�	)-�'"��	�!���.�!	

6��$'"�		��	��.�	���' �!��	�'	��	��'	!�++�!'�(	��	.���'���(�	

�� �"�	,��!���	)��	,�����'����&	,��8�!'�	 �(	 !'�#�'���	��	��'	��%-�'1	�'	! �	%�	)-�(��&	��	

,�+�'�! ++*	+�(	 �(	��'	% ��(	��	�#�(��!�(	���(	2��	��.�	! ���3�	

�� �"��,�"���	��-�!�+	;	'"�	�-%+�!	��!'��	 ��	��'	'"�	)���'	,��'	�)	! ++	)��	%-��������	

+��/��&	)��	�-,,��'G�-�+���	'"�	%-������	%�+��#��	'"�	!�-�!�+	! �	(���!'+*	��)+-��!�	

��&�	,+ ����&0	+�!��!��&	��	 !!���	'�	+ �(	��	&� �'	)-�(��&�	

�� ?�	 ��	��'	��'	-,	'�	' /�	 (# �' &��	�)	�,,��'-��'���	�	%�'"	��$	 �(	�7��'��&	'" '	

,��#�(�	�� +	%���)�'	'�	'"�	�"��,�"���	�!���.*�		

�"�	���(	)��	 	$�(��,�� (	!" �&�	��	 ,,�� !"	$�'"	 �	 ���!� '�(	!" �&�	��	!-+'-��	" �	

%���	(�.���'� '�(	%*	'"�	)��(��&�	. (�	%*	'"�	6��-,	 �(	'"�	$�++��&����	�)	'"�	6��-,	'�	

��& &�	 �(	��. ��	��& &�(	��	'��' .��'	'�	'"�	(�����	'�	���	'"��&�	!" �&��	

	

		

��#����!�02$"�$%$!&�&,�&��,��.(,'�$��� !�'2�,�(��$(.�!('5'2'&1�*���.��%�&'!��

�,��.(,'�$��(���5 ('!$((�2���&'�!6�0���'!��0'&,�� �����&!$�(�&��(,�0��($�0,�&�

�,��.(,'�$���!��**$��&��5 ('!$(($(�5�($"�,$�$�75�&,�!$0��!"�$8'(&'!�9��

	

�"���	�"�-+(	%�	 �	��&���&	,��!���	�)	%��!". �/��&	 �(	+� ����&	)��.	�-�	4���&"%�-���&	

�-'"���'���5	26��&� ,"�!	 �(	�' '��'�! +3	'�	! ,'-��	��'�++�&��!�	 �(	'���(��		

	

�'	$ �	�#�(��'	)��.	'"�	+� ����&	'" '	$ �	 !"��#�(	)��.	'"�	��#��$	'" '	'"���	 ��	��.�+ �	

�-'"���'���	'�	�"��,�"���	$"�	 ��	' /��&	 	��.�+ �	 ,,�� !"	'�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	 �(	" #�	

��.�+ �	4�'� '�&���5	 �(	(�	' /�	���,����%�+�'*	)��	,��.�'��&	'"���	 �� 	 �	 	%-������	+�! '����		

����	��' %+*	'"���	$���	��.�+ �	�-'"���'���	' /��&	(�))����'0	.���	����# '�#�	 ,,�� !"��	

'" '	$�	! �	+� ��	)��.	 �(	'"��	��	$"���	$�	�"�-+(	%�	+��/��&	'�	%��!". �/�	

	

��4'!��*��0��"�&��'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�' &�	�	�)	'"�	��$	�,�� '��&	.�(�+	,+ !��	&�� '	�.," ���	��	+� ����&	)��.	%��'	,� !'�!�0	

���� �!"0	�'� '�&���	 �(	�(��'�)*��&	�,,��'-��'���	 �(	,�����'����		�"�	!�"���#�	� '-��	�)	'"��	

 ,,�� !"	$�++	���-��	'" '	&��(	,� !'�!�	��	! ,'-��(0	-'�+���(	 �(	,��.�'�(�	

	

	

��)��,$�	�� .��$��%%$!"(�&,$�!$$"�*���%��$�'!&$22'�$!&��!"���,$('4$�5 ('!$((�

$!���$%$!&�&,�!�&��$(�.2��$�� ��$!&21����,'(�% (&�&��$�.2��$�0'&,�5 ('!$(($(6�

'!4$(&��(6�'!&$�%$"'��'$(��!"�5���$�(��*�$��!�%'�����0&,�( �,��(���%%$��'�2�

.��.$�&1���$!&(6�"$4$2�.$�(��!"��(($&�,�2"$�(��!"�'!4$(&%$!&�%��$�(�&���22�0�

��%��$���%.2$&$��..����,�&��*��'2'&�&'!��$��!�%'�����0&,�*����,��.(,'�$��

	

Page 10



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

=	
�������	
	�	������	

�"���	" #�	%���	 	�-.%��	�)	���' �!��	 �(	�7 .,+��	'" '	" #�	%���	�(��'�)��(	'"��-&"	'"�	

$��/	�)	'"�	6��-,	'" '	�++-�'� '�	'" '	'"�	!-����'	��'- '���	 �(	'"�	��+��(	 �(	���-+ �	

$��/��&	 ,,�� !"	(���	��'	,��(-!�	'"�	%��'	���-+'�	)��	'"�	�"��,�"���	�!���.*�				

	

�"��	! �	%�	%��'	�-.. ����(	%*	'"�	 !/��$+�(&�.��'	�)	 	��..��!� +	�&��'	'" '	"�	$ �	

$��/��&	$�'"	9	��	=	!�., ����	$"�	$���	+��/��&	'�	��+�! '�	��	'"�	�"��$�%-�*	 �� 	%-'	"�	

)�+'	'" '	�'	$ �	��'	��.�'"��&	"�	!�-+(	�" ��	$�'"	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	)��	)� �	�)	�'	��'	

��. ����&	!��)�(��'� +�		�+'"�-&"	"�	(�(	" #�	 	$�++��&����	'�	$��/	) �	.���	!�++ %�� '�#�+*	

$�'"	'"�	��-�!�+	�)	'"��&�	$���	(�))����'	 �(	'" '	'"���	$ �	# +-��&	��	'"�	�" ���&	�)	

��'�++�&��!��		?"�+�'	'"�	!�..��'�	 ��	. (�	)��.	���	��!'��	2$"�	$���	��#�+#�(	,��. ��+*	

'�	(��!-��	'"�	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	����'	���')�+��3	'"�*	 ��	�*�'�. '�!	�)	'"�	%-������	

��& &�.��'	'" '	' /��	,+ !�	!-����'+*�		�"��	�++-�'� '��	'"�	���(	)��	'"�	��-�!�+	'�	)��'��	

��+ '����"�,�	��'	8-�'	$�'"	'"�	%-������	!�..-��'*	'�	�� %+�	 	.� ���&)-+	'$�	$ *	

�7!" �&�	��	!��)�(��!��	

	

�"�	6��-,	��:�'�� '��	 �(	�-,,��'�	'"�	���(	)��	 	���&+�	,���'	�)	!��' !'	2��.�+ �	'�	 !!�-�'	

. � &�.��'3	'�	. ��' ��	%-������	!��)�(��!�	 �(	. ��' ��	��'�&��'*	 �(	%-�+(	'�-�'�		�"�	

! ,'-���&	�)	( ' 	��	 	-��)��.�(	. ����	$�-+(	���-��	'" '	( ' 	 �(	�-%��<-��'	

��'�++�&��!�	! �	%�	� ��+*	�" ��(	2!��)�(��'� ++*	�)	��!��� �*3�	

	

��4'!��*��0��"(�&�0��"(�'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�"�	# +-�	'"�	��+ '����"�,	� � &���	$�++	" #�	��	'"�	��$	.�(�+	$�++	%�	��	'"�	��+ '����"�,�	

'" '	'"�*	)��'��0	%��/��	 �(	�))�!'�#�+*	. � &��	��	����-�!��	(�.����"	�'	$�++	%�	��!��� �*	'�	

$��/	) �	.���	!�++ %�� '�#�+*	 �(	%�!�.�	"�&"+*:�/�++�(	) !�+�' '���	$"�	 ��	 %+�	'�	

��)+-��!�	 �(	!" ���+	����-�!��	'�	$"���	'"�*	! �	%�	-��(	.��'	 ,,��,�� '�+*�		

	

�

��+��,$�.��4'('�!��*���(&�!":�2�!$�0$5('&$� ('!��&,$�"�%�'!�!�%$�

000�'!4$(&'!(,��.(,'�$���%�0,'�,�0'22�5$�&,$�(,�.�0'!"�0�*���&,$�!$0�

���!�%'��	��0&,��$�4'�$6��!"�0'22�'!�2 "$�0,�&�.��;$�&(��!"���&'4'&'$(���$�

� ��$!&21�5$'!��'%.2$%$!&$"�*���5 ('!$((�5$!$*'&��

	

�"�	+ !/	�)	 	$�%:% ��(	,�����!�	$ �	��'�(	 �(	"�&"+�&"'�(	 �	 	�����-�	.����(	

�,,��'-��'*	'�	,��.�'�	�"��,�"���	 �	 	,+ !�	'�	(�	%-������	 �(	��#��'	2��)��	'�	9��3�		�'	��	

��'�(	'" '	'"���	��	+�.�'�(	��)��. '���	$�'"��	'"�	��-�!�+5�	. ��	$�%��'�	%-'	'"��	��	��'	

���-&"	'�	�� %+�	-�	'�	!�.,�'�	 & ���'	�-�	�' '��'�! +	 �(	&��&� ,"�! +	���&"%�-���	

	

�"�	6��-,	��'�(	'" '	'"���	.-�'	" #�	 	!+� �	��-'�	)��	%-������	��& &�.��'	 �(	'"�	

,�����!�	�)	 �	�))�!'�#�	$�%��'�	$�++	�� %+�	'"��	'�	" ,,���			�'	$�++	���-��	'" '	 	+ �&��	

�-.%��	�)	'"�	!�-�'*5�	%-��������	 �(	'"���	+��/��&	'�	��+�! '�	"���	$�++	%�	 %+�	'�	

�))�!'�#�+*	��& &�	'"��-&"	 	!" ���+	'"�*	 ��	!�.)��' %+�	-���&�	

	

�'	$ �	 !!�,'�(	'" '	��	'"�	)-'-��	'"�	� �!"��	6��$'"	A-%	$�++	%�	+��/��&	'�	,��#�(�	 	

!�.,��"����#�	$�%:% ��(	����-�!�	'�	,��#�(�	%-��������	$�'"	��+�# �'0	&�����!	�-,,��'	

 !����	'"�	� �!"��	��! +	��'��,����	� �'����"�,	 �� �		�"�	,-�,���	�)	'"�	��$	�"��,�"���	

��-�!�+	$�%��'�	$�++	%�	'�	,��.�'�	'"�	!�-�'*0	'�	��$ �(	��#��'���	 �(	��(�&���-�	

Page 11



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

F	
�������	
	�	������	

!�., ����	 �(	$�-+(	'"��	+��/	'�	'"�	� �!"��	6��$'"	A-%	2$"�!"	��	$" '	'"�	�'"��	

�-'"���'���	$�'"��	'"�	���	$�++	(��3	

	

�"�	��$	��'�	$�++	���(	'�	�"�$! ��	 ++	(�#�+�,.��'	'" '	��	' /��&	,+ !�	 !����	'"�	!�-�'*	

 �(	 +��	+��/	'�	, �'����	;	!�++ %�� '���	��'���		�"�	��'�	.-�'	 +��	��!+-(�	(�#�+�,.��'	

�,,��'-��'���	 �(	�"�$	�"��,�"���	 �	 	#� %+�	��#��'.��'	+�! '���	%�'"	��$	 �(	��	'"�	

)-'-��	$"�+�'	�"�$! ���&	'"�	%���)�'�	�)	�"��,�"���	��!+-(��&	�-�	<- +�'*	�)	+�)�	�'!�	

�"�	$�%��'�	'" '	'"�	6��-,	%�+��#�	�"�-+(	%�	%��!". �/�(	 & ���'	$ �	

$$$���#��'���-))�+/�!�.	$"�!"	" (	'"�	��&"'	.�7	�)	��#��'��	��)��. '���	 �(	! ++	'�	 !'����	

	

�

	�'!��*��0��"�&�0��"(�'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�"��	" (	 +��	%���	�(��'�)��(	$�'"��	'"�	��(���&�	 �(	��#��-�	'�	 ++�$	)��	'"�	!�� '���	�)	 	

��$	$�%��'�	2$�'"��	9	.��'"�	�)	'"�	��$	.�(�+	%���&	�,�� '��� +3	" �	%���	��!�&����(	 �	

 	��<-���.��'�		�'	��	��'�. '�(	'" '	%�'$���	H��:�0	$�++	%�	��<-���(	'�	��!+-(�	'"�	%-�+(	

�)	'"�	�' �(: +���	��'�0	 �(	 ���!� '�(	!�,*	 �(	�. &��*	#� 	�,��	'��(���		

	

��	 ((�'���	'"�	>-������	��#�+�,.��'	)-�!'���	$�-+(	" #�	���,����%�+�'*	)��	. ��' ����&	

��+�# �'	!��'��'	��	'"�	$�%��'�	 �(	(� +��&	$�'"	'"�	��<-�����	'" '	 ��	. (�	#� 	'" '	��-'��	

	

	

��/����!�%'���$4$2�.%$!&��(($&(�70���(,�.(�3�2�!"9�&��5$�&��$!�5����'!&��

���.���&$�<�!"2��"�=�0'&,��!��(($&���!��$%$!&��&��&$�1�'!�.2��$�&���2'�!�0'&,�

&,$�!$0�. �.�($��*�&,$����!�%'��	��0&,��$�4'�$��

	

�"�	 � +*���	'" '	$ �	,��#�(�(	%*	��	��� �!�	+��/��&	 '	'"�	��	����'�	(�(	�"�$	(�))����!��	

��	'"�	'*,�	�)	) !�+�'���	$�'"��	'"�	,��')�+��	 �(	'"�	�-%��<-��'	��#��-�	&���� '�(�			

	

�'	�"�$�(	'��-%+��&	(�))����!��	$�'"��	'"�	,��)��. �!�	�)	'"�	,��')�+��	$�'"	��.�	. �/�'	

-�(��:,��)��. �!��		��.�	�)	'"�	 ���'�	"�+(	" (	��+*	'��-�-�	+��/�	'�	�!���.�!	

(�#�+�,.��'	 �(	 ,,� ��(	'�	%�	. �/��&	-�(��:,��)��. �!��			

�)	.��'	!��!���	$ �	'"�	+��&	'��.	,�!'-��1	&�#��&	'"�	(�!+����&	!��(�'���	�)	'"�	-��'�	 �(	

$��/�"�,�	$�'"	��	 ,, ���'	,��#�����	. (�	)��	�!"�(-+�(	. ��'�� �!�	 �(	�.,��#�.��'	

��<-���.��'�	'"�	.���. +	��'-��	��	��#��'.��'	$�++	+�/�+*	,��#�	-�'�� %+�	��	'"�	+��&	'��.�	

	

�"�	(��!-������	$�'"	��' '��;���,�� '�	� �(+��(	(�(	,��#�(�	��.�	+� ����&	��	"�$	%�''��	

'�	��& &�	$�'"	%-��������	$"�	 ��	��'����'�(	��	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	�-�	-��'�	 �(	" �	

�(��'�)��(	'"�	'*,�	�)	��)��. '���	'" '	���(�	'�	%�	! ,'-��(	 �(	�-%��<-��'+*	-'�+���(	'�	

!�� '�	.� ���&)-+	��'�++�&��!�	 ��-�(	(�. �(	 �(	' /�	-,	�)	!�..��!� +	,��.�����	

	

	�'!��*��0��"�&�0��"(�'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�"�	. ��' ����&	�)	 	4!+���'	)-�!'���5	)��	'"�	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	����'	���')�+��0	$"�!"	

��	�-%��<-��'+*	. � &�(	%*	��' '��	���#�!��	��	��'	����	 �	 	��!��� �*	)-�!'���	�)	'"�	

�!���.�!	6��$'"	�� .�	�"�	.��'	 ,,��,�� '�	,+ !�	)��	'"�	 ���'�	2$�'"	�..�(� '�	�))�!'3	

$�-+(	%�	)��	'"�.	'�	%�	. � &�(	 �(	. ��' ���(	%*	���,�� '�	� �(+��(�		

	

Page 12



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

I	
�������	
	�	������	

�"�	! ,'-���&	�)	'"�	��)��. '���	��	�'�++	��+�# �'	 �(	$�++	%�	)�(	��'�	�' &�	�	�)	'"�	�,�� '��&	

.�(�+	'�	"�+,	�(��'�)*	(�. �(	 �(	�-%��<-��'	�,,��'-��'���	'�	!�� '�	'"�	!��(�'����	)��	

�!���.�!	&��$'"�	

	

	

�����,$�!$$"�*�����5'!$&�&��%��$���(&��&$�'��"$�'('�!��!�0,�&��,��.(,'�$��� !�'2-(�

. �.�($�'(��(���2�!"�>��(($&��0!$���!"�0,��'(�( 5($? $!&21�5$(&�.2��$"�&��

%�!��$��!"�%�'!&�'!�&,�($��(($&(��!�'&(�5$,�2*��

	

�"�	6��-,	��!�..��(�	'"��0	 �(	�)	'"���	��	 ((�'��� +	$��/	'�	%�	(���	'�	%��'	 ��$��	'" '	

<-��'���	�'	$�-+(	%�	/���	'�	%�	��#�+#�(	2 +'"�-&"	�'	 ,,��!� '��	�'	$�-+(	��'	%�	$�'"��	'"�	

�!���.�!	6��$'"	�!�-'��*	6��-,�	��.�'	 �	��' '�	���#�!��	;	���,�� '�	� �(+��(	��'	

�+��$"���3�			

�"�	6��-,	" �	 +��	�(��'�)��(	'"�	���(	)��	 	���(�'���	�-�#�*	'�	%�	! ����(	�-'	'�	)-�'"��	

�(��'�)*	 �*	�,,��'-��'���	��	,�'��'� +	+� %�+�'���	 �(	 �����	'"�	# +-�	)��	.���*	�)	��(�#�(- +	

 ���'�	2��'	8-�'	'"���	$�'"��	'"�	�!���.�!	��#�+�,.��'	���')�+��3�	

		 	

�"�	(�!�����	��	$"�	$�-+(	%�	%��'	,+ !�(	'�	. � &�	 �(	. ��' ��	'"�	����'�	$�-+(	'"��	

%�''��	��)��.	'"�	��$	�!���.�!	6��$'"	���#�!�0	 �(	��	(���&	��	�' �'	'�	�(��'�)*	$"���	'"�	

��!�.�	�"�-+(	��'	 �(	$"���	 �*	,��)�'	�"�-+(	%�	����#��'�(	'�	�� %+�	)-�'"��	�!���.�!	

&��$'"�		�"��	$�-+(	'"��	 ++�$	)��	(��,�� +�	��	��#��'.��'�	'�	%�	. (�	'" '	! �	�-,,��'	'"�	

��$	���#�!�	'�	 !"��#�	,-�,���	�	%*	��#��'��&	��	'"�	.��'	 ,,��,�� '�	#�"�!+��	;	 !'�#�'���	

)��	'"�	!�� '���	�)	�!���.�!	&��$'"	 �(	����+���!��	

	

���!-������	$�'"	'"�	��..��!� +	���,��'*	�&��'�	 �(	'"�	)�� �!� +	 � +*���	�)	'"�	�!���.�!	

��#�+�,.��'	 ���'	,��')�+��	# +�( '�(	'"�	��!�..��( '���	'" '	��	%���&	. (��	

	

	�'!��*��0��"�&�0��"(�'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�"��	(�!�����	! �	%�	. (�	 '	'"�	 ,,��,�� '�	'�.�	 �(	$�'"	'"�	 ,,��,�� '�	�#�(��!�	%*	

� %���'	$�'"	��	(�'��.��' +	�))�!'	��	'"�	�!���.�!	6��$'"	��(���&�	�.,+�.��' '����		�"�	

����'�	! �	'� ��)��	'�	���,�� '�	� �(+��(	2 �	9��3	$�'"	'"�	 ,,��,�� '�	����'	� � &�.��'	

�'� '�&*	��	,+ !�	'" '	! �	%�	�-%��<-��'+*	 .��(�(	'�	��)+�!'	'"�	(�!�����	$"��	�'	��	. (��	

�

�

��@��,$�!$$"�*�����5'!$&�&��%��$���(&��&$�'��"$�'('�!��!�0,$&,$���,��.(,'�$�

�� !�'2�0'22�&��$6�'!�&,$�* & �$6���.����&'4$���2$��(��!�'!4$(&����!"�"$4$2�.$��'!�

�,��.(,'�$6�&��.��4'"$�;�5(��!"�5���$��* �&,$��'!4$(&%$!&��

�

�"��	��!�..��( '���	)�++�$�	��	)��.	9�9	 �(	+��/�	'�	& ��	!+ ��'*	��	$"���	%��'	'�	��:

��#��'	��!�.�	)��.	��	�$��(	 ���'	� +��	 �(	���' +0	��	$"���	��$	��#��'.��'	�"�-+(	%�	

. (�	'�	��!�� ��	'"�	 # �+ %�+�'*	�)	�.,+�*.��'	+ �(	 �(	!�..��!� +	,��,��'*�		�"�	6��-,	

%�+��#��	'" '	 	.���	,�� !'�#�	�' �!�	%*	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	$�++	%���&	��$	%-��������	��'�	

'"�	!�-�'*	 �(	 ++�$	�"��,�"���	!�., ����	'�	�7, �(	�	%�'"	!�� '��&	��$	8�%�	 �(	

!�� '��&	�!���.�!	&��$'"	 �(	����+���!��	

�

� �

Page 13



����������	
��	�����	��������	��������	�	���	�����	����	�	������	�����	��������	

�
� 	
��	!�����	����	�����	
	

�	
�������	
	�	������	

	�'!��*��0��"�&�0��"(�'%.2$%$!&�&'�!�

�"�	��$	�!���.�!	6��$'"	�,�� '��&	.�(�+	' /��	 	��%-�'0	 �(	-��)��.�(	 ,,�� !"	'�	

�(��'�)*��&0	(�#�+�,��&	 �(	�.,+�.��'��&	2#� 	 	!�..�������(	.�(�+3	,��8�!'�	 �(	

 !'�#�'���	'" '	!�� '�	'"�	!��(�'����	)��	�!���.�!	&��$'"	��	�"��,�"����			

	

�"��	.�(�+	$�++	���-��	'" '	 �*	,�'��'� +	��#��'.��'	��	' �+���(	'�	.��'	'"�	(�. �(�	�)	'"�	

!�-�'*5�	%-��������0	��	)� ��%+�	 �(	(�+�#�� %+�	$�'"	 	��'-��	��	'"�	��#��'.��'	 �(	�'"��	

)-�(�	2$"���	 # �+ %+�3	! �	%�	%��/���(	'�	�-,,��'	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+5�	���'� +	��#��'.��'�		

�"��	 ,,�� !"	$�++	���-��	'" '	��-�!�+	)-�(�0	��	'"���	'" '	�'	!��'��+�	 ��	��+*	-��(	'�	!�� '�	

.� �-��(	�-'!�.��	 �(	$�++	,��#�(�	�(��'�)��(	 �(	<- �'�)� %+�	%���)�'	'"�	�"��,�"���	

�!���.*�	

�

�

@�����&$!&'�2�*���� �&,$�������

	

�-���&	'"�	$��/	�'	$ �	 ,, ���'	'" '	'"���	$���	 	�-.%��	�)	�'"��	 �� �	$��'"*	�)	)-�'"��	

�7,+�� '���	%-'	$���	��'	(���!'+*	!�#���(	%*	'"�	���.�	�)	��)����!�	(�' �+�(	��	��!'���	��		

�"���	��!+-(�D	

	

@����"$!&'*'��&'�!��*��,��.(,'�$-(����!�%'��	��0&,���$�(�>��$�&��(�

	

��	�(��'�)*	"�$	$�	 !'�#�+*	�(��'�)*0	,��.�'�	 �(	&��$	�"��,�"���5�	&��$'"	 �� �	;	��!'����		

�	)-�'"��	,��!�	�)	$��/	'�	�# +- '�	�)	!-����'	.�'"�(�	 ��	) !�+�' '��&	&��$'"0	"�$	'" '	! �	

%�	�))�!'�#�+*	.� �-��(	 �(	�)	'"���	 ��	�'"��	.���	�))�!'�#�	.�'"�(�	 �(	�'� '�&���	'" '	

�"�-+(	%�	�.,+�*�(�	

�

@�#��0���$�&,$�&$!�!&(�'!��22��,��.(,'�$��� !�'2��0!$"�.��.$�&1�%�!��$"��!"���$�

&,$'��!$$"(�%$&�&��$!�52$�&,$%�&�����0��!"�*2� �'(,��!"���$�&$�$��!�%'��

���0&,�

	

��	-�(��' /�	 	�-�#�*	�)	'�� �'�	 �(	�(��'�)*	$" '	'"�*	���(	)��.	�"��,�"���	��-�!�+	 �	 	

� �(+��(	 �(	 +��	 �	 	��! +	�-'"���'*�		�"��	$�++	,��#�(�	��'�++�&��!�	)��.	 	! ,'�#�	 -(���!�	

'�	%�''��	��)��.	�!���.�!	&��$'"	 !'�#�'*	 �(	�(��'�)*	�)	'"���	 ��	)-�'"��	�,,��'-��'���	'�	

�-,,��'	 �(	) !�+�' '�	'"���	&��$'"�	

	

Page 14



���������	
�����

���������	�
�����	���	��	�����

��	���	�������	�����	������	��	�������������	������������������������������
��������������
���������	�
	�����������	�����	��		���������	���������

�
��������	����������	����	
���	����	������	������������� �

!	����������	�������
����	����	������������
���
�"�
��������������#	��	
�����	����	��	
�����
�����������������������	�����������������������	
������

�������	
��	��	
�������	��
���������
��
����	�
�����	������ ���	�������
��������������������	���������	�����	�
	�����	��	
���������	���������
������

��
��
���������	��
��
����������������������	��		���������������	����� �������	���	
�������
	� �
�����
	���$��	����	� ���������	�����
	���%	����	�

�
��	�� �

������	�����	��	���������	��	���	���
	��������������
���	�"�
������!�
��&
��
���	 �#	��	
���
�����������������������	����	�����	������������	�������

��������	�������	�������	���
���
��
���	�$������	����	�����������	��������	�'()�	��	���	�	����*������	�+�������	 �

,����	�����	����	���	��������	����
�������	���	��	�	���������	���	���������	�����������	�����	�
��
��������	���
���������	����	�����	���	��	���	��

��������
	�	��	���	�����������������	����������
������ �-��	�	
����������������	��	�������	����	���	�	�	�	�	���������	���
���
��
���	������	���
�	��

�������������
���
���
	�	����������	
�����	���	������������		����
		����
����������������	�"�
������.������		�������	�"�
������.���
� ��

���	����	����
������	������������������������	����	���	����"�
������.������		��		�����������������	������
�	����	����	����
����������������	���	�����

���	
���	���	���
������������
	��	����	���	
������/	�	
	��	�0����&
�%	���&����	 � ���
������������������
����!�
�1����	��		����
		� ���

������
����
����	�������
������

��	������������
��	
�����������	���	�������	�"�
������.������		�����������	���	����	�"�
������.���
����������
����	�
�	���������������
��
��������	����

�
����	����������
���	�"�
������.������		���
���
��
���	� �!���������
���
��������	
����	�"�
������.���
���������2�
�����	������������������������

���������
	��������	�.������		����	�����������	
	�%�������
�������������	�����	��
�������.������		���������	���	��	�� �

��������������� ����!"������� ������������������# $���%����!"�������

�� 3�	����	�����	����	�����
	��������	��
	�������	�������4�

�� ,��������	������	���
���	�������4�

�� ,������
���������		�������
��	
��
������	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	��
�������	
	��		����������	�	�������	
����������������������
��	��	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	���������	�	���������	��
���������	��������	��	
���	4�

�� ,����	
	�������	
���������	��
����	
��	���4�

�� 3�	����	�������
	���	������	�.���������
��
��	��
��
���	��*��	��
���
���	
��	����
��
���	�4�

�� -����	�����	
��	����������	��
��	�����������		��
	�	��	�4�

�� ,����	
	�����	����������	���	��	
���	���	
�*���	�������������
	��	�4�

�� .�����
�������	��	
��
	���������	)�	��������������	4�

�� ,����	�����	��	������
����������	��	)����	�����.����	�*�����	
�
�
���*���	
����	
������������������	�������	��4�

�� ,���	���	�����������
��������	�	)�	��	�����������	��	)���	�
4�

�� -�����	��������		�����	
	����������2�	������
������
	��	�������	�5�
�	�
�4�

�� ,����	��������	�����
����	���	����	���������������������������4�

A
genda Item

 8

P
age 15



���������	
�����

��	�
���������

����	���	��	�����������
��&�"�������'���
�������	�������
���������������������
����

������ �(���
�#���)�
�*��
������ ���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
� ��!�����������������������	�	�

������������������������4�

��!��������	
	��	������"�
������
���	�����������������	�������
���	4�

��-��������������������������
���	����	�������	
	��	4�

��-�����	���������������
��	
���	�
�
��
���	�������	�.������4�

��-�����	����������������
	���
����	
��*����	��
���	�������	�
���������4�

��!��������	��������
����������
��������������4�

��!�����	
���	���	
��������	�
��������	�������	�������	���
�4��

�
�
��	
������	��$��������	�����������
��	���
�������	���
	��������	�
����������������4�,�������
�����	�
���	���	��4�

!���������	��	���
������
��������
��
������	���	�
�������������	�	�
���
�������	�4�
�
	 � �

������������������
�
�����

��"	�	���
.������		�
6����������
�
	��
����������
�
	2�		����7�

��.����

	���
�		�����������
�����	�������

-�������������
���	
���	����
�
��
������
��������4��
�
	 � ��

��"��	���������

��8��	��������
�
���	��
��
	������

��#	��	
��	��

	�	�
���

��3	������	��

	�	�
���

��9������������	
�
������	��

���������
�����

��#		�����
�	���	������	�
����������

��.�����	
�
	)�	
�	��	�

��&
	��
������
��
�"	�	���
.������		�

������
�������
/����
:��	���	�������

��
�

!����������
�		������	�
�
�
��4�
	 � �

��!����������	
��

��!�����
�
������������

��,�����������

��.���������

	���

�
!�����������
�		���������4�
	 � ��

��"	
���	���	
�
	)�	
�	��	�

��.�����	
�
���	����	��	�

��&	
��
����	�
����
�������

��"	
���	�
����	�
����
�������

��.��������
����	��
����
�������

�
-����������
��������
	�	��	�
��4�

��&
	�	���������

��/	��
���

��;
�	�����
���	
��

��<
�����

������	��

��9��	���

!������������		��
������	���������
��
��������	���	
����
�
��
�4�
�
	 � �

�� -��������
"�
�����������	
�
�����
�����	4�

�� -��������
�	��	
����	4�

�� !�������	����
������4�

�� :�������	��

	=��
	�	���	 � �
������	
���������
�
��	�����
�	����
�������
����4�
�

�� ,����	
	����������
����������		�����
���	��������	�
�	��
	��������
��
�
��������������
�
��
�4��� 	 �
3	�	��	��	��
����
���	
�	�	��	��	���

	 � �

��,�	��������	������
�������		��
�
��	��	
���%�����
	)	
���	�

��,�	������8	���
"�
������#	��	
�

P
age 16



���������	
�����

��	�
���������

����	���	��	�����������.�/012314�

�����

��5���
�	�	��������"	�6
����	�
���������

���

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
(��������/	�	�����!�
�� �����	�#	��	
�+�	)�	
�	��	�

���������	��	�����������
�
��������
�	��������	�(��������
/	�	�����!�
�������������
���
��	���	�	����������
"�
�����
	��
�
"����
�����	��	����	�
��������������
�
.���
�������������	������������
���
��	������	�������
�
��	��	����
���	�.��������
�
"����
������
�����
����������
�	
���	�*�
����������������	
	���
�	���	
�����	����

,�������
	��
������

&
	�	�����������

��	�.������		����

(��������<
�����

&
��
���	�

#����	
���
�

����	)������

���	
����������

����������������
�
���������
��
��������	�
(��������
/	�	�������
��
���	����	�$�
�		����������	���
����	�������
���	�	
���
�
	�	����

"��	������������		�
��	��
�%	������
#����	
�	������
&���	���
��
�
#		������	���	����
��	�����������
�
3	������	��

	�	�
���
�
�

(��������
/	�	�����!�
��
�
��
���	�
�
.���
	�.�)�����
/	�	�����
�	���
�
��	�����	
	��	�
�	��		��
��

	�������
����
	�.�������
�����
����
���	�
	�������
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	��
�
.���
	�.�)�����
/	�	������	���
�
&��	������"��	�������
������

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

����
����
6��
���������������/�;;"7�

&����#�<
	�
�������	�����
���	���.������		��������	
�
=�	���������������	
���

���	�������	�/:<�������	�
.������		 �������	��	)���
	�
�����
��	
���
�����
	=��
	� �
�
������	
�������	��&������
&
��	��������
������	������
����������������������������
��������	 ���
�

;
�	��������	
����
�	��	������
#	��	
������	��
��	
���������	���
�������������	
����
���	����������		�
�������	
�
=�	������ �
�
�

#	��	
�����
>�	��������	�-	���
���&������
&
��	�������������
��	������	�������
��	��	
���
��	
�
��
���������

	=��
	� �,���������
	�����������	�
	����
������	�����������
�����������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�����

�����������������

&����#�<
	�
��
�
?�	
�����
����
���
"	
���	��
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	� .��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

P
age 17



���������	
�����

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
������������
����

� � � � � � �

���
���� ���	)���
	������
��	
���
�����

	=��
	��������
����������	�
9�����
�(�������������������	�
����	�	������������

	����	����������
�����	�
(��	
�
��	�����<
�����
"�
������.������		������
�����������<
����������� ���
�
������������	���
����������
��	�;
�����
������
����
<
�����3	����������
&�
��	
���������	������		��
�	�������
����������	�.������
������	�.������		����������
���	)���
	�����	��	����	���
��	�	���
�����	��	
�����
��	��	
����	
��	������	�
.��������������������	�����
����
	�	����	 ��

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� �:����
���������	�
����	=�	���
���
	��	����
�	
���	��
������� ��
��
���
���������	
����
���	���.������		�
�������	
�
#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�

#	��	
�����
=�	��������	�
���
���������	
�
���������	�����
�	���������	��	
�
��
��	
���
������
����������
	=��
	� ���
�
,���������	���������
��	�
	�������
���	����������������
�������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�������
��	���	����	����
�		����������	�
�������		��
���	�
	���������	��������

�����������������
������������
��� �

8���	�.
����
�
:���������
�����	��	��*�

	�
	�	������	��
�����	�������
���
����
��
��	
������*�
�	��	
�������	�
�������
�
&�
�������
-���	
*��

�����	
����	�
�
���
������
��	����
�
�

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

"�
�����
	�(��������<
�����
"�
��	���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

:������
	��	�������	�
"�
�����
	�(��������<
�����
"�
��	�����������	�
.������		�������������	�
��	�
����	�	�����������������
��� ��
�
���	���
	��������	���
��	������
��������

	�����������	�	�������
��	�	����������"�
�����
	 ��

��	���	��:�	����
��
�.������		����
������
���	�
�
��
	������
��
��	�� ���

#	��	
��������	�
��	�����
����������

	�	��	��		������
�
�����	�
"�
�����
	�
;����	���;��
��
.���
�����.��	��
()	�����	������	�
.����	
����
.���	
�	������	��
	��	����	�	������
��	���
��	�� ����

"�
�����
	�
;����	���
;��
��.���
�
#��������
��
�
.��	��()	�����	�
���.����	
����
.���	
�	�
/����
��
"�		����
�
&�
�������
-���	
*���

�����	
����	�
�
"�
�����
	�
(��������<
�����
"�
��	���
�
#�
��&	���	����

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

P
age 18



���������	
�����

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
�

� � � � � � �

&�������2��
��������	� ���	)���
	������
��	
���
�����
�		�	�������	���
����������	�
&��������.������		��

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� ��
��
&�������������	
�
������	���
.������		����
����	
�#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�

#	��	
�����
=�	��������	�
&�������������	
�
���������	�����
�	���������	��	
�
��
��	
���
������
����������
	=��
	� ���
�
,���������	���������
��	�
	�������
���	����������������
�������	������
	�=��
������������
���	���	���
�������
��	���	����	����
�		����������	�
�������		��
���	�
	���������	��������

�����������������
������������
��� �

&��������
�����	
��
�
&�
�������-���	
�

�����	
����	� .��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

� � � � � � �

�	�	����.���	�������� ���
	��	����	��	
���	�
�
����	�������	�
�	�	���������������
�������	������	���	�������

	��
�������	�����������������
<
�����
	��������	��������	��
���	)����	����� ����

;
�	�����&��	
�
�	������#	��	
��
��
�
	��	��
����
�����
#	��	
�������	�
������	���
���
	�
��	
���
� ��
��
�����	
�������	���
.������		����
����	
�#	��	
�+�
=�	��������
������
�
�����	��
�	�����
���	
�
�
�
�

��
�#	��	
�����
���	���	�
����
����������

	�	��	��		�2�����
�
���

	�
	�	������	�����
��	�
�	�	�������������
��������
�������	�
�
�����������
�	
���	������	�
.������

/	�
	�	������	
���
���
�	�	���������
������������
��
�
/	�
	�	������	�
�
�����	�
"�
�����
	�
;����	���
;��
��

#�
��&	���	����
�
�����	
����	�

.��
�"�	�	�
3��	���
��

P
age 19



���������	
�����

������ �(���
�
#���)�
�*��
������

���	����� ��
���
���� �
������*�
���������
	�+��	���

�����	��������
�
��	�

	�+��	����
��

 ����
�����

��*�
 ������	�
����

,��-�	�
&������	����������
�����
	�����������
�����
���
��
���	@�
�

�� #��	���"	
���	�

�� ;�����+��.����	�;����	���&�
��
�������	
������	�����
������
��	��������

�� 8(&���������

�� #����	�����	���������
��������

�� 8	��	
�&����

�� ;����	���
��	��

� � � � � �

�

P
age 20



THE CABINET FORWARD PLAN 

 

 
This Notice, known as the Cabinet Forward Plan, sets out the Decisions, including Key Decisions, which are likely to be taken during the period 
covered by the Plan by either Cabinet as a whole or by individual members of the Executive.  The Plan is updated each month and at least 28 clear 

days before a key decision is to be taken and is available from Council Offices, libraries and on the Council’s Internet site (www.shropshire.gov.uk).  
This edition supersedes all previous editions. 
 
Further Information 
 
Cabinet is comprised of the following members:  Mr K Barrow (Leader); Mrs A Hartley (Deputy Leader); Mr T Barker; Mrs K Calder; Mr L Chapman; 
Mr S Charmley; Mr M Owen; Mr M Price; and Mrs C Wild.  To view more details, please click on the following link: 
http://shropshire.gov.uk/committee-services/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=130 
 
A Key Decision is one which is likely to result in income, expenditure or savings of £500,000 or greater, or to have a significant effect, on, two or more 
Electoral Divisions.  In two member divisions i.e. Oswestry and Market Drayton, these are to be treated for the purpose of a key decision as two 
divisions. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend Full Cabinet meetings and ask a question and/or make a statement in accordance with the Council’s 

Procedure Rules.  If you would like further details please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk  or telephone 01743 252729. 
 

Members of the public are also welcome to submit a request to address or to ask a question of the Member making the Portfolio Holder decision.  Any 
request should be submitted in writing to the Chief Executive at the address below by no later than 2 clear working days before the proposed Member 
Session.  This is to ensure that the individual member has sufficient time to decide whether or not to hear such persons and if so the arrangements to 
be made.  If you would like further details please telephone 01743 252729 or email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk.  
 
All Executive including individual member decisions (except in extreme urgency) are subject to call-in and Scrutiny. 

 
Documents submitted for decision will be a formal report, which if public, will be available on this website at least 5 clear working days before the date 

the decision can be made.  If you would like to request such a document, please email penny.chamberlain@shropshire.gov.uk or telephone 
01743 252729. 

 
Documents shown are listed at Shropshire Council, The Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 
 

CABINET FORWARD PLAN FOR 1 MARCH 2015 ONWARDS 

P
age 21



 
 

 
DECISION MAKER - Special Cabinet - 25th March 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Wednesd
ay, 25th 
March, 
2015 

Schools Admissions 
Arrangements 

 

Yes Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Children's Services, 
Transformation and 

Safeguarding 

 Anne Gribbin  
anne.gribbin@shropshire.g

ov.uk 
 

Friday, 19 
December 
2014 

Wednesd
ay, 25 
March 
2015 

Shrewsbury Town Council 
Service Level Agreement 
For Grounds Maintenance 

Work 
 

Yes Steve Charmley, Portfolio 
Holder 

Exempt Chris Edwards, Area 
Commissioner South  

chris.edwards@shropshire.
gov.uk 

 

Wednesday, 4 
March 2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 8th April 2015 - CANCELLED 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Special Cabinet - 20th May 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 22



 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Consideration of the 
services to transfer into 

ip&e Ltd 
Cabinet will consider papers in 
relation to transferring selected 
Education Support Services 
(Inspire to Learn) and 
Customer Services into ip&e 
Ltd. 
 

Yes Keith Barrow, Leader of 
Council 

Part Exempt Clive Wright, Chief 
Executive Tel: 01743 

252702 
clive.wright@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
February 
2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Schools Hot Meal Subsidy 
 

Yes Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Portfolio Holder for 
Children's Services, 
Transformation and 

Safeguarding 

Exempt Karen Bradshaw, Director 
of Childrens Services Tel: 

01743 254201 
Karen.Bradshaw@shropshi

re.gov.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
March 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Kempsfield Residential Care 
Home Contract Award 

Cabinet will consider an 
exempt report by the Head of 
Social Care Improvement and 
Efficiency on the contract 
award for Kempsfield 
Residential Care Home. 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Friday, 28 
February 
2014 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Connecting Shropshire 
Phase 2 Procurement 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Chris Taylor, Programme 
Manager - Connecting 

Shropshire Programme Tel: 
01743 252205 

chris.taylor@shropshire.gov
.uk 
 

Wednesday, 
11 March 
2015 

Wednesd
ay, 20 

May 2015 

Update re Business Case for 
Oxon link road, Shrewsbury 

Integrated Transport 
Package and Oswestry 

Innovation Park 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

Exempt Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Monday, 23 
March 2015 

P
age 23



 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 10 June 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Transport Policy for Adult 
Social Care and Children's 

Services 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Highways 
and Transport 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Friday, 9 
January 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Greenacres Day 
Opportunities - Award of 

Contract 
 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Adult 
Services and Commissioning 

(South) 

Exempt Ruth Houghton, Head of 
Social Care Improvement 
and Efficiency Tel: 01743 

254203 
ruth.houghton@shropshire.

gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 13 
January 2015 

Wednesd
ay, 10 

June 2015 

Quarter 4 Performance 
Report 2014/2015 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 14 October 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 24



 

Wednesd
ay, 14 
October 
2015 

Improved Swimming 
Facilities for Shrewsbury 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

 George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Thursday, 31 
July 2014 

Wednesd
ay, 14 
October 
2015 

Quarter 1 Performance 
Report 2015/2016 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 9th December 2015 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Wednesd
ay, 9 

December 
2015 

Quarter 2 2015/2016 
Performance Report 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Cabinet - 10th February 2016 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 25



 

Wednesd
ay, 10 
February 
2016 

Quarter 3 2015/2016 
Performance Report 

 

Yes Tim Barker, Portfolio Holder  Tom Dodds, Performance 
Manager Tel: 01743 

252011 
tom.dodds@shropshire.gov

.uk 
 

Thursday, 26 
February 
2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Adult Services and Commissioning (South) - Lee Chapman - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Children's Services - Ann Hartley - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Health - Karen Calder - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Business Growth, ip&e, culture and Commissioning (North) 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

P
age 26



 

decision maker 
 

Friday, 27 
March 
2015 

Future of Church Stretton 
Library 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Business 
Growth, ipe, Culture and 
Commissioning (North) 

 Kate Garner, Locality 
Commissioning Manager 

Tel: 07990085506 
kate.garner@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Wednesday, 
25 February 

2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Highways and Transport - Claire Wild 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Monday, 
9th 

February, 
2015 

Targeted De-commissioning 
and Removal of Non-
Essential Street Lights 

The Portfolio Holder for 
Highways and Transport – Cllr 
Claire Wild – will consider a 
report on the targeted 
decommissioning and removal 
of non-essential street lights. 
 

Yes Claire Wild, Portfolio Holder  George Candler, Director of 
Commissioning Tel: 01743 

255003 
george.candler@shropshire

.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday, 21 
January 2014 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Performance - Tim Barker - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Planning, Housing and Commissioning (Central) - Malcolm Price 

 

       

P
age 27



 

Date of 
Meeting 

Purpose and Report title Key 
Decision 

 

Portfolio Holder 
 

Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

Contact for further 
information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

Date 
Uploaded 
onto Plan 

Not before 
Friday, 
6th 

March, 
2015 

Minor Amendments to the 
Shropshire Affordable 

Housing Allocations Policy 
and Scheme 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andy Begley  
andy.begley@shropshire.go

v.uk 
 

Thursday, 28 
August 2014 

Not before 
Tuesday, 
31st 
March, 
2015 

Shropshire Towns and Rural 
Housing Tenancy Policy 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 John Sheil, Senior Policy 
Officer Tel: 01743 252431 
john.sheil@shropshire.gov.

uk 
 

Friday, 23 
January 2015 

Friday, 24 
April 2015 

Community Infrastructure 
Levy [CIL]: Exceptional 
Circumstances Relief 

 

Yes Portfolio Holder for Planning, 
Housing and Commissioning 

(Central) 

 Andrew M Evans, Head of 
Business Growth and 
Prosperity Tel: 01743 

253869 
andy.evans@shropshire.go

v.uk 
Tel: 01743 252003  

andrew.m.evans@shropshir
e.gov.uk 

Monday, 16 
March 2015 

 
DECISION MAKER - Portfolio Holder for Resources, Finance and Support - Mike Owen - no items known to date 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 
Purpose and Report title 

 
Key 

Decision 
 

 
Portfolio Holder 

 

 
Report 
Exempt / 
confidential 

 
Contact for further 

information re documents / 
report to be submitted to 

decision maker 
 

 
Date 

Uploaded 
onto Plan 

 
Date of Publication – 27 February 2015 

P
age 28


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Economic Growth Redesign Task and Finish Group Report
	8 Future Work Programme for the Enterprise and Growth Scrutiny Committee
	8 Forward plan March 2015 onwards


